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dw.cceh@outlook.com

From: Deirdre Moore
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:13 AM
To: eileen@quickstartmedia.com
Cc: dmoore@pfi.rocks
Subject: RE: [FWD: Fw: Are you in possession of my original long form birth certificate?]

Eileen, 
 
I never apologized for my treatment of others in November 2018. In January 2019, after I was stalked and harassed into 
a state of psychosis, John Kiska (among other things) threatened to harm Cate unless I phoned people and “apologized”. 
 
Throughout 2019 and 2020, I lost nothing: everything was stolen. This is abundantly clear to everyone who has viewed 
the evidence posted on my website www.pfi.rocks. Therefore, the fact that you and others choose to ignore this fact 
reveals much about you. Obviously, you are as involved in crime as others whom I have exposed. 
 
Deirdre 
 

From: eileen@quickstartmedia.com <eileen@quickstartmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:33 PM 
To: dmoore@pfi.rocks; dw.cceh@outlook.com 
Subject: [FWD: Fw: Are you in possession of my original long form birth certificate?] 
 
Deirdre, mom and dad do not have your birth certificate and they will not be forwarding any contact 
information for relatives overseas. 
 
There is a massive global outbreak, countries are on lock down, "saying hello" is not permitted. 
 
You have lost literally everything in your life. In November 2018 you had apologized for your treatment of 
others, your behaviour, and you promised to get better. Please get the help that you need. We will be 
here for you when you make the decision to get healthy but until then we can't enable your destructive 
behaviour. Please get help. 
  
Eileen 


